MAYOR JIM GRAY H LEXIN GTO N IRENE GOCDING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: April 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Contract Modification No. 1 with EA Partners for the Town Branch Mid-
Block Crossing Project

Request:
Council authorization to execute Contract Modification No. 1 in the amount of $10,100 with EA
Partners for design of Town Branch Trail Mid-Block Crossing for a new total of $91,600.

Purpose of Request:

On July 7, 2015 (Resolution No. 460-2015), Council authorized execution of an Engineering Service
Agreement in the amount of $81,500 with EA Partners for design of Town Branch Trail Mid-Block
Crossing at Old Frankfort Pike and McConnell Springs Drive (RFQ 18-2015).

Division of Engineering has negotiated Contract Modification #1 1in the amount of $10,100 for
addition of the following services:

perform traffic signal warrant analysis, prepare signalization plans, and obtain KY'TC
encroachment permit.

New contract total is $91,600.

Cost in this budget year and future budget years: $10,100 ($8,080 in federal funds and $2,020 in
local match. No additional funds are anticipated for design in future years.

Are the funds budgeted: Yes:
File Number: 0664-16

Director/Commissioner: Douglas Burton/Derek Paulsen
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